TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA

TOWN COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
Town Commission Meeting Room

4501 Ocean Drive
Tuesday, December 11, 2007
7:00 P.M.

1. CALLTO ORDER, MAYOR OLIVER PARKER

Mayor Parker called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. Mayor Parker, Vice Mayor Yanni,
Mayor Pro Tem Clark, Commissioner Mcintee, and Commissioner Silverstone were
present. Also present were Town Attorney James Cherof, Town Manager Esther Colon,
and Town Clerk June White.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. INVOCATION, TOWN CHAPLAIN

Father Handrahan gave the Invocation.
The following agenda items are listed in order of discussion.
4. PRESENTATIONS

a. South Florida Water Management District regarding the lower East Coast \Water
Supply Plan (Carole Morris - SFWMD)

Elbert L. Waters gave a PowerPoint presentation regarding statewide water
use at 6 billion gallons per day with 16 Counties in South Florid using half
that amount. He added that the Lower East Coast, from Palm Beach County
to Monroe County, estimated usage by 2025 was 1.3 billion gallons per day.
He reviewed Florida’s New Laws as focusing on alternative water supplies,
improved communication, and planning,

Commissioner Silverstone asked whether there would be future water
restrictions in South Florida. Mr. Waters said there would be.

C. Employee of the Month - Broward Sheriff’s Office Fire Rescue (Chief Sievers)

Lieutenant Allan London was selected as the Employee of the Month.



b. Deputy of the Month - Broward Sheriff's Office (Chief Gooding)

Deputy Maria Sousa was selected as Deputy of the Month.
S. REPORTS

a. Verbal report from BSO Fire Rescue on the current agreement with Sea Ranch
Lakes (BSO Representative) Tabled from November 13, 2007

Chief Lello reviewed the history of the Village of Sea Ranch Lakes
agreement. He indicated that he would look at the negotiations with the
Town of Lauderdale By The Sea and the Village of Sea Ranch Lakes when
the bids go out.

Mayor Parker believed that when the contract was ready for re-negotiation, a
fair and equitable payment from the Village of Sea Ranch Lakes

should conform to the Town of Lauderdale By The Sea contract or, the Town
of Lauderdale By The Sea should conform to theirs. He said the Town of
Lauderdale By The Sea wanted to piggyback on the Village of Sea Ranch
Lakes’ contract rather than have Sea Ranch Lakes piggyback on the Town of
Lauderdale By The Sea.

Commissioner Silverstone asked if there were any differences in the services
between Sea Ranch Lakes and the Town of Lauderdale By The Sea. Chief
Lello said it was the same.

Commissioner Mclntee said that the Town of Lauderdale By The Sea paid
$3.5 million while Sea Ranch Lakes paid $50,000 for the same services. He
wanted to know why Chief Lello had not come to the meetings as requested.
Chief Lello said he was in meetings and asked Chief Sievers to represent
him. He agreed the services were the same between the Village of Sea
Ranch Lakes and the Town of Lauderdale By The Sea.

Commissioner Mclntee asked if the monies paid to the Volunteer Fire
Department would be refunded. Chief Lello said he could not answer that
question at this time.

Vice Mayor Yanni believed that the Town of Lauderdale By The Sea should
be negotiating with Broward County and not concerned with Sea Ranch
Lakes. Mayor Parker disagreed. He felt that what Sea Ranch Lakes paid
was relevant to the Town of Lauderdale By The Sea.

Mayor requested Chief Lello to come before the Commission on January
8, 2008 to give an idea of the $450,000 issue and what they were
planning on doing with Sea Ranch Lakes. He also asked Town Attorney
and Manager Colon to look into a bid requirement to allow fire services to
the Village of Sea Ranch Lakes and for the Village of Sea Ranch Lakes to
pay a proportionate share of the cost.



Discussion continued with the comparison of services to other cities and the
different amounts the Broward County Sheriff’s Office charged for the same
service.

Verbal report from Town Manager replacing Town Planner (Esther Colon - Town

Manager)

Mayor Parker believed that the consultants were supposed to supplement the
Town Planner and not replace the Town Planner. Manager Colon said the
hiring of Keith and Schnars did not mean the Town Planner was replaced.

Mayor Parker asked Attorney Cherof for confirmation as to whether Planner
Keller was replaced. Discussion followed as to whether there was a Town
Planner or a Supplemental Planner. Manager Colon explained that the Town
Planner was not present at the meetings because he was asked not to attend
the meetings if not necessary as it cost the Town too much money to have
him sit at the meetings.

Discussion regarding status report as it pertains to the VFD (Commissioner

Silverstone)

Deputy Chief Joe Patty announced that on December 15, 2007, Marie
White’s Santa by the Sea will take place between 12:00 p.m. and 3:00 pm.
Manager Colon said it would be announced on Channel 78.

Deputy Chief Joseph Padden introduced Chief Bob Perkins, President Ryan
Johnson, and Captain Kevin Padden.

Chief Patty hoped to influence the Commission into bringing back the
Volunteer Fire Department to the Town of Lauderdale By The Sea. He spoke
about the Meinke Report and indicated there were questions regarding
response time and firefighter certifications in the report.

Discussion continued regarding response time and Mayor Parker questioned
whether the Volunteer Fire Department could be the sole fire provider to the
Town of Lauderdale By the Sea. Chief Perkins talked about assistance
through Mutual Aide.

The Commission questioned the level of education for the Volunteers.
Lieutenant Patty and Chief Lello talked about the Incident of Command
Classes and the different courses required to be taken for certification.

City of Ft. Lauderdale / Sale of Water System - Esther Colon - Town Manager)

Manager Colon explained there was a pipe break off Bougainvillea
Drive and Commercial Boulevard. She said Fort Lauderdale told her that the
Town of Lauderdale By The Sea did not own the pipes. Manager Colon



